
                 
 
 
                      The experts in permit services  

          484-883-3640 
                                                                                                                                      Permexpress@outlook.com 
 

 
Beige Berryman                Stephanie Tuccio 
Philadelphia Art Commission               116 Ellis Road  
1515 Arch Street (13th FL)               Havertown, PA 19083 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
                                                                                                     RE: STRANGELOVE’S 
                                                                                                           216 S. 11th Street                                                                                                
                                                                                                            Philadelphia, PA  
                                                                                                         
 

January 19, 2021 

 

Dear Beige, 

 

Strangelove’s restaurant would like to update their branding by replacing and adding additional 
signage on their façade. They will be replacing the existing double-faced blade sign with another 
illuminated blade sign measuring 12’ H x 16” W; 24” total projection; 16 square feet. They 
would also like to add an illuminated logo in the middle of the two windows measuring 32-1/2” 
H x 36” W, totaling 8.1 square feet. This tenant space is all one floor with a high ceiling. The 
second floor doesn’t start until the red exterior brick.  
 
 
If this cannot be looked at staff level please schedule us on the agenda for the next Sign 
Committee meeting on 2/17/2021.  
 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you need anything else.  
 
 
Kind Regards, 

Stephanie Tuccio 
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